ORIGINAL
STEPTOE & JOHNSONwr

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

James D. Barnette 1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
202.429.6207 Washington, DC 20036-1795
jbarnette@steptoe.com Tel 2024293000
Fax 202.429.3902
steptoe.com
*375.73
June 3, 2008 AN -37
S365Y
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Donald C. Clark

Secretary

U.S. Federal Trade Commission
Room H-135 (Annex G)

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20580

Re:  Request for Extension of Time to File Comments in Response to Market
Manipulation Rulemaking, P082900: Prohibitions on Market Manipulation and
False Information in Subtitle B of the Energy Independence and Security Act of
2007

Dear Mr. Secretary:

I would like to formally withdraw the requests for an extension of the comment
period in the above-captioned matter that I delivered to your offices last Friday, May 30.
At the time these requests were made, we had not been informed that the Commission
had extended its comment deadline.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

James D. Barnette
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